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Brandon Meadows

From:

Sent:

To:

Ce:

Subject:
Attachments:

Brandon,

¥Yvonne Mendez, FRP

Thursday, December 17, 2020 3:53 PM

Brandon Meadows

John Kancilia

Infinite Energy, LLC

Florida Conversion Docs - Infinite Energy LLC_43056797v1.PDF; Florida Certificate of
Authority - Infinite Energy LLC_43056823v1.POF

Attached are the following documents for filing as soon as possible with the Florida Division of Corporations:

1. Articles of Conversion with attached Georgia confirmation of conversion filing — Please file this document first
and request a certified copy of the filing.

2. Certificate of Authority with attached Georgia confirmation of LLC filing — Please file this document second and
request a certified copy of the filing.

Please return the certified filed documents to me. Qur prepaid account is 120010000078, Thank you for your assistance!



COVER LETFER
TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

Infinite Energy. LLC
SUBIJECT:
Name of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed "Application by Foreign Limited Liability Company for Authorization to Transact Business in Florida." Certificate of
Existence. and check are submitted to register the above referenced foreign limited liability company to transact business in Flonda.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the foltowing:

Yvonne Mendez, Paralegal

Name of Person

GravRobinson. P.A.

Fimv/Company

Tl

1795 West NASA Boulevard
Address -
Melbourne. Florida 32901 o —
ad 2t L—
City/State and Zip Code -

vvonne.mendez{@gray-robinson.com
E-matl address: (10 be used for future annual report notification)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:
Y vonne Mendez, Paralegal 321 727-8100
at ( )

Area Code Daytime Telephone Number

Name of Contact Person

Street Address:

Mailing Address:
Registration Section Registration Section
Division of Corporations

Division of Corporations

Q. Box 6327 The Centre of Tallahassce

Tallahassee, FI. 32314 2415 N. Monroe Street, Suite 8§10
Tallahassee, FLL 32303

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

Please make check payvable 10: FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

C £125.00 Filing Fee {0 %130.00 Filing Fee & ® $155.00 Filing Fee &  {J $160.00 Filing Fee, Certificate
Certificate ot Status Certified Copy of Status & Certified Copy



RANSAC

T BUSINESS

APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATIONTO T
IN FLORIDA

IN COMPLIANGE WITH SECTION 615 0902, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS SUBMITTED TO REGBTER

COMPANY T TRANSACT BUSINESS /N THE STATE OF FLORIDA:
l Infinite Energy. LLC
) [~ame of Forcsgn Limued Ciabiliy Company, it incTode Tamwacd Liabilly Company, L1 L, or 'LLC ™
Hetmate name adoped fur the pumaie of LA hing busess n Flordy The slefhate name mmuslanc habt "lel;t.d Lubility Company,” "L L.C.7or "LLET

I|.H mame urasmibrle, enter a
1
P numbcr, 0 appixablel

Georpia
1
urndation anges 1he s of whieh Toreign Trnvted Tability « Smpany G otganised}

dq,

Tl i Tirvt waneacied bavimas an Flande, if pror 10 regrinnon |
(See wectuny t415 090 & $05 0905, F § 13 determine penalty habiliy)
6901 SW 24th Avenue

[Mnfing Addrew}

4901 SW 24th Avenue

Gainesvilic, Florida 32607

5.
1S1recl Addressy of Principai Ofhee)

Gainesville, Florida 32607
- ]
. b
7. Name and sireet address of Flonida registered agent: (P.O. Box NOT acceplable) P
m
RS
R. Scott Thomas wie o~
Nane: ' i
6901 SW 2th Avenue e
Office Address: e 33
L (%)
32607 ca
, Florida
(L cwder

Gainesville, Florida 32607
1wy

Repistercd agent’s acceplance:
Having been named as registered agent and to a
¢ appoiniment as registered ag

designated in this application, I hereby accept th
to comply with the provisions of all statutes relative to the preper and complete
position as registcred agent.

fy company ai the place

and accept the obligations of my

wigrei pgent’s signalure)

ccept service of process for the above stated limited liabili
cat and agree to act in this capaciy. I further agree
performance af my duties, and ] am Samiliar with



R. For inntial indexing purposcs. list names. ttle or capacity and addresses of the primary members'm

manage [un to six (6) total]:

Name and Address;

Title or Capagily!

O1Manager Name- Infinite Encrgy Holdings, Inc.

6901 SW 24th Avenue

= Mcember Address: —

Ol Authonzed Gamesville, Florida 32607

Person

T Other O Other N

{OManagcr Name:

CMember Address:

O Authonized

Person

O Oher OO1her

CiManoger Name:

Address:

CMember

O Authorized

Person

OOther

OOther

Imporiant Notice

indexed individuals may be added to the index whe

9. Altached ss a ceriificate of existenc

jurisdictson under the faw of which it is organized. (I the centificate is in & forei

of tlic translator must be submitted)

anapers or persons authonzed 1o

Name and Address:

Title or Capacity:

OManager Name:
(OMember Address:
{JAuthorized
Person
J0ther O0Other
OManager Name:
OMember Address:
CAuthonized t ., Do
L pacnd
R -—1
Person - ‘—:L:%
B pa,
OOther Oother, T = ;-
' = i
. o= HEA
ClMapager Name: v @ -
o D
. &
OMember Address:
O Authorized
Person
(Other OOther L

Use an atachmenl 1o report more than six (6). The attachment will be imaged for reporling purposes only. Non-
n filing your Florida Department of State Annual Repon form.

c. no mor¢ than 90 days old, duly authenticated by the ofMicial having custody of records in the

gn language, a translation of the certificale under oath

10. This document is exceuted in accordance with seclion 605.0203 (1) (b), Florida Statutes, 1 am aware that any [alse information

submitted in 2 docume
Infinile Energy Holdings, Inc.

By: ,

nl to the Department of State conslitutes a third degree lelony as provided for in s 817.155.F.5.

- NS signature of an aushored peion

R. Scott Thomas

Typed or printed rame of signee



Control Number : K823829

STATE OF GEORGIA

Secretary of State
Corporations Division
313 West Tower
2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr,
Atlanta, Georgia 30334-1530

CERTIFICATE OF EXISTENCE

[, Brad Raffensperger, the Sccretary of State of the State of Georgia, do hereby centify under the seal of
my ofTice that

Infinite Energy, LLC

A Domestic Limited Liability Company

was formed in the junisdiction stated below or was authorized 1o transact business in Georgia on the
below date. Said entity is in compliance with the applicable filing and annual regisiration provisions of
Title 14 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated and has not filed articles of dissolution, certificate of
cancellation or any other similar document with the office of the Secretary of State,

This ceruficaie relates only to the legal existence of the above-named entity as of the date wssued. [t does
not certify whether or not a notice of intent to dissolve, an application for withdrawal, a statement of
commencement of winding up or any other similar document has been filed or is pending with the
Secretary of Sate.

This centificate 15 issued pursuani to Titie 14 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated and is prima-facie
evidence that said cntity is in existence or is authorized to transact business in this stasc.

Pocket Number ;19861707
Date Inc/Auth/Filed: 06/18/1998

Jurtsdiction : Georgia
Print Date S 124712020
Form Number 2211

Brwot Rotiponappsfe

Brad Raffensperger
Secretary of State




